Report to Council

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Date: March 11, 2025
To: Mayor and Council
From: Phil Strain, Projects Manager
Subject: Dominion Creek - Water Weir

RECOMMENDATION:
THAT Council receive the report entitled Dominion Creek — Water Weir for discussion.
INFORMATION:

Attached is a plan showing a concept to replace the existing weir with a new weir that is 1 meter
higher than the existing weir.

This project will address 3 issues now affecting the Village's water supply:

e The existing weir is at the end of its life cycle and has begun to show signs of failure;

* The extra height will create a natural increase in water storage of approximately 885
cubic meters; and

e The increased depth of water above the intake will prevent future risk of freezing of the
intake pipe.

This project has an estimated cost of $250,000 to $300,000, which will be determined by
detailed design drawings and tender documents.

The design proposed has preliminarily approval of the Ministry of Water, Land, and Resource
Stewardship.

This project is eligible for funding through the Growing Communities Reserve Fund Bylaw No.
814, 2023 (the amount of $780,000 was received by the Village in March 2023).

Attachment:
e Dominion Creek — Water Weir Drawing

Respectful ~ |

Philip Strain, Special Project Manager
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